
 

 

 

 

 

 

Ticket HYB -  MAS 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cancellation Mail : 

 

 

 

 



Cancellation Charges: 

MAS - HYD - 04/04/24 Cost Refund 
Cancellation 
charges 

Surya 1107.53   0 

Santhosh 1107.53   0 

Kumar 1107.53 820.36 287.17 

Shanmugam 1107.53 545.36 562.17 

Karthikeyan 1107.53   0 

  5537.65 1365.72 849.34 

    

HYD - MAS 06/04/2024 Cost Refund 
Cancellation 
charges 

Santhosh 1109.3 910.36 198.94 

Kumar 1109.3 910.36 198.94 

Shanmugam 1109.3 910.36 198.94 

Karthikeyan 1109.3 910.36 198.94 

  4437.2 3641.44 795.76 

    

Total  9974.85 5007.16 1645.1 

 

RSM - Approval 

 



From: Santhosh Kumar P <santhoshkumar.p@ariston.com>  

Sent: 07 May 2024 20:56 

To: Surya Prakash <Surya.MPrakash@ariston.com> 

Subject: Ticket Cancellation Charges Approval 

Dear Surya 

Request you to approve Rs. 1645.10 towards ticket Cancellation charges for the incurred for our Hyderabad Trip 

MAS - HYD - 04/04/24 Cost Refund Cancellation charges 

Kumar 1107.53 820.36 287.17 

Shanmugam 1107.53 545.36 562.17 

  5537.65 1365.72 849.34 

    
HYD - MAS 06/04/2024 Cost Refund Cancellation charges 

Santhosh 1109.3 910.36 198.94 

Kumar 1109.3 910.36 198.94 

Shanmugam 1109.3 910.36 198.94 

Karthikeyan 1109.3 910.36 198.94 

  4437.2 3641.44 795.76 

    
Total  9974.85 5007.16 1645.1 
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